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Department of Adult and Higher Education
Scholarship and Student Support Division

DAHE/SSSD/Adhoc(02)/2017-2018/ 13W March 7, 2018
University of New Brunswick Differential Fee Waiver — 2018

The Ministry of Education would like to inform that the University of New Brunswick, Canada has
offered foreign student differential fees for up to ten Bhutanese students and the arrangement is available
between 2016 — 2020 in any of the programs offered by the university. Therefore, aspiring candidates are
advised to apply directly to the university (http://www.unb.ca/admissions/applying-to-unb/international-
applicants.html)

For further details, refer the attachment.

Copy to:

1. The Hon’ble Secretary, Ministry of Education, Thimphu for kind information.
2. The Chief Programme Officer, SSSD, DAHE, Ministry of Education for follow up.
3. Office file.
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UNIVERSITY OF NEW BRUNSWICK

June 2, 2016

Lyompo Norbu Wangchuk
Minister of Education

Royal Government of Bhutan
Thimphu, Bhutan

Dear Lyompo Norbu Wangchuk,

| am writing 1o you today to tell you that the University of New Brunswick is very pleased to
announce that starting in September, 2016,
i i candidates per year for Bhutanese students storting a deg

progrem. This arangement will be available to students between 2016 and 2020. UNB will not be

responsible for travel, accommodation or other expensesm

The University of New Brunswick will accept Bhutanese students into UNB undergraduate
programs on a first come first serve basis for applicants who meet the entrance qualifications for
their selected degrees. Students must mainfain passing grades to ensure continued foreign fee
waiver. Each student will be eligible for up to five years of this fee differential.

We believe this process will strengthen the long term parinership and commitment that that
University of New Brunswick has held with fhe Royal Government of Bhutan since 1985 and look
forward to many more Bhutanese students coming to Fredericton or Saint John to work with us for
their studies.

For information about this fee waiver students can contact Mr. Mark Bishop, Registrar.
Regards, L

H.E.A. (Eddy) Campbell

President and Vice-Chancellor

cc. Ishewang Tandin, General Director of Adult Education, Minisiry of Education
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